


12.Consent Agenda — Attachment #12
All items below are considered routine and will be enacted by one motion. No
separate discussion will be held except on request of a member of the Board of
Commissioners.

(A) Minutes of the October 13, 2020 regular meeting and the
November 10, 2020 regular meeting

(B) Budget Amendments #111-115

(C) Tax Releases (none in November)

(D)Monthly ad valorem tax collection report — no action necessary

13.Appointments
(A) Community Funding Pool — Need to stagger terms of those
reappointed at the November 10, 2020 regular meeting
(B) Vaya Health County Commissioner Advisory Board
(C) Economic Development Commission (1 seat)

14.Closed session if needed

15.Adjourn/Recess






























Proposal to Create a Natural Resources Advisory
Committee

November 2020

Proposed by Jim Gray

BACKGROUND: Macon County land area is 46% in the Nantahala National
Forest. Macon County is bisected by the Little Tennessee River, Nantahala River,
Cullasaja River and many smaller streams. The county is a destination point for
tourists of many types; including hikers, anglers, bikers, photographers, leaf
change viewers, kayakers, hunters, etc. These tourists are a key component of the
economy of the county. Historically, logging and mining have been major
contributors to the economy, but those components are waning in recent years
for numerous reasons.

A number of organizations exist that advocate for certain special interests. The
input provided to the commission by these organizations is typically very focused
on their particular area of interest and is provided on a short-term basis.
Mainspring Conservation Trust is very active in preserving natural and heritage
lands in the area.

In observation of past efforts of the Macon County Commission, the commission
has bastcally been in a “reaction mode” to proposed changes to the natural
environment of the county, with the exception of the 2020 advisory committee
for the National Forest Management Plan Revision. This approach relegates
commissioners to making key decisions based on public input and
comprehensive analysis provided by county staff to the extent they have the
knowledge and/or can do the research on short notice.

Transylvania County has had a Natural Resources Committee in existence for
many years and reportedly it has been very helpful in assisting the commission in
decision making regarding the environment.



PROPOSAL: It is proposed that the Macon County Commission form a
permanent Natural Resources Advisory Committee for the purposes of providing
in depth advice to the commission on key issues that may affect the natural
environment of Macon County. The objective of the proposed committee is to
provide in-depth analysis and advice on environmental issues with a focus on the
long term impact of environmental decisions.

It is proposed that the committee submit a quarterly advisory report to the
commission on issues affecting the environment in the county. The commission
may direct the committee to analyze and advise on certain issues or the
committee may originate and furnish recommendations to the commission.

This committee would be made up of members from the community who have
expertise or involvement in the natural environment of the county or general
area. Terms of service and organizational structure should be determined by the
commission and county manager.

Proposed initial membership in the advisory committee:

Mike Wilkins — retired national forest district ranger

Representative from Mainspring Conservation Trust

Jeff Johnson — Timber Frame home builder and hunter

Wesley Hall — county mapping department

Representative from the Nantahala Hiking Club

Representative from Three Feathers Outfitters or Qutdoor 76

Troy Waskey, District ranger Nantahala District - Nantahala National Forest
Mike Parks — NC Wildlife Resources Commission

Jack Morgan — county Planning Director

Representative from the county Economic Development Commission
Representative from academia involved in the environment (Southwestern
Community College or Western Carolina University)

Representative from the real estate community

Representative(s) from communities — Franklin, Highlands, Nantahala
Representative from the logging industry

Other representatives as designated by the commission

Should the federal and/or state representatives not be able to serve as voting
members of the committee, it is recommended that they participate as advisory
members.



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF MACON

RESTATEMENT AND FIRST AMENDMENT TO
AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE SUBSTANCE ABUSE
AND MENTAL HEALTU SERVICES

THIS RESTATEMENT AND FIRST AMENENDMENT (the “Agreement”) is made and
entered into effective this the 1¥ day of November, 2020, by and between No Wrong Door for
Support and Recovery Inc., A North Carolina Non-Prolit Corporation (hercinafler referred to as
“No Wrong Door”); Macon County, a North Carolina County and body politic (hereinaller
referred to as “County”); the Macon County Sheriff; and the Town of Franklin, a North Carolina
body politic and corporate (hereinafter referred to as the “Town™).

THAT WHEREAS, the County, the Macon County Sheriff, and No Wrong Door entered
into an agreement dated as of the 1% day of July, 2020 (the “July Agreement”), pursuant to which
No Wrong Door agreed to deliver mental health and subslance abuse services as more
parlicularly set forth hereinafter to individuals in Macon County, North Carolina, who have been
found to be in violation of the laws of the State of North Carclina, have been incarcerated and
who have been found to have mental health and/or substance abuse rclated problems as a
contribuling factor (o their continuing difficulties with living within the legal boundaries of their
community;

WHEREAS, in recognition of Lhe valuable service provided to residents of e County and Town, te
County agreed to provide payment to No Wrong Door pursuznt 0 the July Agreewent and the Town
provided $20,000 unto County to use toward the same; and

WHEREAS, the parties now desire to restate and amend the July Agreement for the
purposes expressed herein;

NOW THEREI'ORE, in consideration of Lhe mutual covenants contained herein, the parties
hereto agree as follows:

1. Purpose of Agreement,

The parties hercto acknowledge and agree that substance abuse and mental health issues are
a coniributing factor in many critnes commitled in our communities and that oftcn these individuals
have no exposure or access to treatment for the same while incarcerated. With exposure to
interventions during periods of incarceration, these individuals become more likely (o engage in
services upon release which then supports these individuals in leading a safe, productive,
reeovery-oriented lifc.

2. Intent of Agreement,
{CS: 00073223.DOCX }



It is the intent of No Wrong Door and County 1o provide jail-based substance abuse and
mental health serviees in a timely fashion to target population to reduce recidivismy/criminal activity
in the community upon release and to promote healthy and productive lifestyles for all indivicuals
and their families.

3. Scope of Services.

Subject to the provisions eontained hereinafter, No Wrong Door will during the term of this
Agreement provide jail-based substance abuse and mental health services in a timely fashion to
target population to reduce recidivism/criminal activity in the community upon release and to
promote healthy and productive lifestyles for all individuals and their families as follows:

A.

B.

0.

Assisting target population with finding jobs upen release;
Assisting {arget population with finding housing upon release;
Providing trealment classes to assist target population in continuing recovery;

Assisting target population with navigation to resources for those secking long term
treatment;

Assisting target population with navigation te resources for those re-entering the
community;

Providing substance abusc assessments to the target population;
Providing treatment planning to the target population;

Providing individual and group counscling for the target population;
Providing crisis assessinents for the target population;

Providing case management for the target population;

Providing mental health screening and referrals for the target population;
Providing the Prime for Life program for the target population;
Providing the Prime Solution program for the target population;
Providing the WRAP program for the target population;

Providing the Living in Balance program for the targct population; and

{CS: 0073223 DOCX )


















MACON COUNTY
BY:
Macon County Manager, Derck Roland

MACON COUNTY SHERIFF
BY:
Robert Holland, Macon County Sheriff

TOWN OF FRANKLIN
BY:
Town Manager, Summer Woodard

NO WRONG DOOR FOR SUPPORT AND
RECOVYERY INC.

BY:
President

{C8: 00073223 DOCX }

This instrument has been preaudited in the
manner required by the Loeal Government
Budget and Fiscal Control Act.

(Sigmature of County Finance Officer)

This instrument has been preaudited in the
manner required by the Local Government
Budget and Fiscal Control Act,

(Signature of Town Finance Officer)




Macon County Broadband Committee RFP Evaluation

The Macon County Broadband Commiittee has evaluated two proposals submitted in response to
the RFP titled Macon County High-Speed Expansion Project. The proposals submitted by
Balsam West and Morris Broadband were evaluvated using the criteria for evaluation contained in
the RFP. The Committee has concluded the proposal submitted by Balsam West will provide the
best value to the citizens of Macon County in terms of expanding High-Speed internet access.
The evaluation criteria as well as the findings are included in the summary below.

Evaluation of RFP 02-119900P responses

6.1 The following factors listed below will be used in evaluating Proposer’s proposal responses:

A. The added availability/potential number of
unserved customers offered services during the first
seven years.

Morris 317-550
BalsamWest 2600-5500

B. Overall dollar investment share proposed by the
High-speed Internet access service provider.

Morris 1,030,250
BalsamWest 980,000
C. Best technical performance proposed.

The BalsamWest proposal offers a more technically diverse approach to delivery of
broadband utilizing Fiber, and multiple wireless technologies including non-line of
sight which will make deployment , service delivery and collaboration more cost
effective.

D. High-speed Internet access service Provider's plan
Jor having a local presence in Macon County and
adding local jobs and/or facilities in Macon County
as part of the high-speed Internet access service
nehvork.

Morris Broadband maintains a presence in Macon County, however their proposal
relies on existing technical resources, contractors and their Hendersonville office,
No additional staff are proposed for Macon County.









While the $148,023 amended project cost is significant, Pictometry brings about efficiency, which directly
results in operattonal cost avoidance of hiring additional appraisers in the Tax Office. In addition,
completion of this project will play a vital role in meeting the “Full List and Measure” requirement that the
Department of Revenue has recommend to be completed with the upcoming revaluation. Aside from
benefitting the Tax Office, the high quality imagery produced by Pictometry will benefit other departments,
including Building Inspections, Law Enforcement and Emergency Services. Lastly, this software has
resulted in substantial revenue increases to numerous counties across North Carolina following
implementation of the “Change Finder” option.

While Pictometry has agreed to hold delivery of the Project 2 imagery until July of 2021, so it can be
incorporated into the FY 22” Budget Process, I would respectfully request for the Board to consider
appropriating the $148,022.79 from Fund Balance at this time to ensure the Tax Office has aniple time to
maximize the full benefit of this software as it pertains to the upcoming revaluation.




AMENDMENT TO AGREEMENT DATED DECEMBER 29, 2016 BETWEEN
PICTOMETRY INTERNATIONAL CORP. (“PICTOMETRY”) AND
MACON COUNTY, NC (“CUSTOMER?”)

L.~ This Amendment, including all Sections and Appendices referenced herein (collectively, this “Amendment™) is entered into by
and between Pictometry and Customer and supplements and niodifies the terms ofthe Agreement dated December 29, 2016 as, to
the extent applicable, previously modified by addenda or amendments thereto {collectively, the “Agreement™). Any purchase
order or similar document issued by Customer in connection with this Amendment is issued solely for Customer’s internal
administrative purposes and the terms and conditions set forth on such purchase order shall be of no force or effect as between the
parties. To the extent that there is any inconsistency between the terms set forth in this Amendment and those set forth in the
Agreement, the terms set forth in this Amendment shall prevail.

Section A: Product Descriptions, Prices and Payment Terms

Map

2. MODIFICATIONS TO AGREEMENT: With respect to the Second Project:
a. The products, pricing, product parameters and payment schedule set forth in Section A to the Agreement is replaced in
its entirety with the products, pricing, product parameters and payment schedule set forth in Section A to this

Amendment.

b.  The Map set forth in this Amendment shall supplement the Map set forth in the Agreement.

3. All other terms and conditions set forth in the Agreement not expressly modified herein shall remain full force and effect

4. All notices under the Agreement shall be in writing and shall be sent to the following respective addresses:

CUSTOMER NOTICE ADDRESS

PICTOMETRY NOTICE ADDRESS

Courthouse Annex, § West Main Street

25 Methodist Hill Drive

Franklin, NC 28744

Rochester, NY 14623

Attn: Wesley Hall, GIS Analyst

Attn: General Counsel

Phone: (828) 349-2219

Phone: (583) 486-0093 Fax: (585} 486-0098

Either patty may change their respective notice address by giving written notice of such change to the other party at the other

party’s then-current notice address. Notices shall be given by any of the following methods: personal delivery; reputable express
courier providing wrilten receipt; or postage-paid certified or registered United States mail, return receipt requested. Notice shall
be deemed given when actually received or when delivery is refused.

This Amendment shall become effective upon execution by duly authorized officers of Customer and Pictometry and receipt by

Pictometry of such fully executed document.

PARTIES:

CUSTOMER

PICTOMETRY

MACON COUNTY, NC

PICTOMETRY INTERNATIONAL CORP.

{entity type)

a Delaware corporation

SIGNATURE: SIGNATURE:
NAME: NAML:

TITLE: TITLE:

DATE: EXECUTION DATE:

DATE OF RECEIPT (EFFECTIVE DATE):

Page | of 5

Macon County, NC - C16099630 2019-11-06

D-0003-20160520




SECTION A

PRODUCT DESCRIPTIONS, PRICES AND PAYMENT TERMS

QTY

PRODUCT NAME

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION g

LIST PRICE

DISCOUNT
PRICE (%)

AMOUNT

251

IMAGERY -
NEIGHBORHOOQD - 4-
way {N5) (3in) Per Sector

Product includes: 3-inch GSD oblique frame images (4-
way), 3-inch GSD orthogonal frame images, 1-meter
G3D orthe mosaic sector tiles and one area-wide 1-meter
G5D mosaic (ECW format). Orthogenal GSD: 0.25
feet/pixel; Nominal Oblique GSD (all values +/-10%):
Front Line: 0.24 feet/pixel, Midd!e Line: 0.28 feet/pixel,
Back Line: 0.34 feet/pixel.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$450.00

$413.29
(8.158%)

$103,735.79

218

IMAGERY -
NEIGHBORHOOD - 4-
way (N5) (6in) Per Secior

Product includes 6-inch GSD oblique frame images (4-
way), 6-inch GSD orthogonal frame images, 1-meter
GSD ortho mosaic sector tiles and one area-wide 1-meter
GSD mosaic (ECW format). Orthogonal GSI). 0.5
feet/pixel; Nominal Oblique GSD (all vatues +/-10%):
Front Line: 0.46 feet/pixel, Middle Line: 0.51 feet/pixel,
Back Line: .60 feel/pixel.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$250.00

$150.00
(40%)

$32,700.00

189

Tiles - Standard (3in GSD;
JPG format) Per Sector

Available with corresponding 3" GSD imagery purchase.
3-inch GSD Mosaic Tiles in JPG Format. Tiles are
provided "as is." Refer to Product Parameters for
additional details.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$20.00

$0.00
(100%)

$0.00

218

Tiles - Standard (6in GSD;
JPG format) Per Sector

Available with corresponding 3", 4", or 6" GSD imagery
purchase. 6-inch GSD Mosaic Tiles in JPG Format. Tiles
are provided "as is." Refer to Product Parameters for
additional details.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Cenditions of Use

$20.00

$0.00
(100%)

$0.00

218

Mosaic - Area Wide (6in
GSD; MrSID format;
individual) Per Scctor

Available with purchase of corresponding tile product.
New processing or re-processing to MrSID of individual
tiles of 6-inch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided “as is."
Refer to Product Parameters for additional details.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$1.00

$0.00
(100%)

$0.00

189

Mosaic - Area Wide (3in
GSI3; MrSID format;
individual) Per Sector

Available with purchase of corresponding tile product.
New processing or re-processing to MrSID of individual
tiles ol 3-inch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided “as is."
Refer to Product Parameters for additional details.
Appticable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$2.00

$0.00
(100%)

$0.00

62

Tiles - Standard (3in GSD;
JPG fortnat) Per Sector

Available with corresponding 3" GSD imagery purchase.
3-imch GST) Mosaic Tiles in JPG Format. Tiles arc
provided "as is." Refer to Product Parameters for
additional details.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Usc

$20.00

$1,240.00

62

Mosaic - Area Wide (3in
GSD; MrSID format;
individual} Per Scctor

Available with purchase of corresponding tile product.
New processing or re-processing to MrSID of individual
tiles of 3-inch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided "as is.”
Refer to Product Parameters for additional details.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$2.00

$124.00

62

Mosaic - Area Wide (3in
GSD;, MrSID format,
combined) Per Sector

Available with purchase of corresponding tile product.
New processing or re-processing of MrSID area-wide
mosaics of 3-inch GSD imagery. Tiles are provided "as
is." Refer to Product Parameters for additional details.
Applicable Tenns and Conditions: Delivered Content
Terms and Conditions of Use

$2.00

$£124.00

Oblique Imagery Bundle with
Three (3) Years of CFS
Maintenance & Support

Includes digital copy of the Licensed Documentation for
the License Software, two (2) End User Training
Sessions, one (1) Advanced User Technical Training, one
(1) Administration / IT Training Session, fifteen (15)
hours of telephone support, one copy of Pictometry
Electronic Field Swdy (EFS) sofiware, latest version, on
the storage media specificd herein, and access to
download updated versions of the EFS Licensed Software
for a period of three years from the iniial date of

$0.00

$0.00

Page 2 of 5

hacon County, NC ~ C1609%680 2019-11-06

DD-0003-2016032(0




QTY PRODUCT NAME PRODUCT DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE | DISCOUNT | AMOUNT
: ' PRICE (%) | .

shipment of the EFS sofiware, along with a copy of the
updated documentation.

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Soflware License
Agreement

1 Electronic Field Study (EFS) One copy of Llectronic Ficld Study sollware, latest $0.00 30.00
version.

Applicable Terms and Cenditions: Sofiware License
Agreement

1 RapidAccess - Disaster RapidAccess - Disaster Response Program is an $0.00 $0.00
Response Program emerpency response program offering Nlights aller an
emergency or disaster.  Refer to the attached detailed
description of the Disaster Response Program.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Order Form

1 Pictometry Connect - CA - Pictometry Connect - CA - 100 (Custom Access) provides $9,500.00 $8,900.00
100 up to 100 concurrent authorized users the ability to login
and access the Pictemetry-hosted custom imagery
libraries specified elsewhere in this Agreement via a web-
based, server-bascd or desktop integration. The default
deploymeant is through web-based Pictometry Connect.
Term commences on date of activation.

License Term: 3 Year(s)

Applicable Terms and Conditions: Online Services
General Terins and Conditions;Soflware License
Agreement

1 Media Drive Capaciry 931G - | External USB 2.0/ eSATA Externally Powered. Delivery $199.60 $199.00
Drive Model 1T - media prices include copying a complete image library
EXTPOWER onto media. Sub-warchousing sold separately.
Applicable Terms and Conditions: Order Form

[ Thank you for choosing Pictometry as your service provider. |  TOTAL i $148,022.79 |
'Amount per product = ({1-Discount %} * Qty * List Price)

FEES; PAYMENT TERMS

All amounts due to Pictometry pursuant to this Agrcement (“Fees™) are expressed in United States dollars and do not include any dulies, taxes
{including, without limitation, any sales, usc, ad valorem or withholding, value added or other taxes) or handling fees, all of which are in addition to
the amounts shown above and, to the extent applicable to purchases by Customer, shall be paid by Customer te Pictometry without reducing any
amount owed to I'ictometry unless documents satisfactory to Pictometry evidencing exemption from such taxes is provided to Pictometry prior to
billing. To the extent any amounts properly invoiced pursuant to this Agreement are not paid within thirty (30) days following the invoice due date,
such unpaid amounts shalt accrue, and Customer shall pay, interest at the rate of 1.5% per month (or at the maximum rate allowed by law, ifless). In
addition, Customer shall pay Pictometry all costs Pictometry incurs in collecting past due amounts due under this Agreement including, but not
limited to, attorneys' fees and court costs.

Due by April 1st 2021 $148.022.79
Total Payments 5148,022.79
PRODUCT PARAMETERS
IMAGERY
Product: INAGERY - NEIGHBORHOOD - d-way (N5) (Jin) Per Sector
Leaf: Leaf Off: Less than 30% leaf cover
Product: IMAGERY - NEIGHBORHOOD - 4-way (N5) (6in) Per Sector
Leaf: Leal OIf. Less than 30% leaf cover

STANDARD ORTHO MOSAIC PRODUCTS

Pictometry standard ortho mosaie products are produced through automated mosaicking processes that incorporate digital elevation data with individual Pictomelry
ortho frames to create large-area mosaics on an extremely cost-gfective basis. Because these praducts are produced through automated processes, rather than more
expensive manual review and hand-touched corrective processes, there may be inherent artifacts in some of the resuliing mosaics. While Pictometry works to miniinize
such artifacts, the Pictometry standard ortho mosai¢ products are provided on an 'AS IS’ basis with respect Lo visible cutlines along mosaic seams resulting [rom the
following types of artifacts:

i Disconncets in non-elevated surfaces generally caused by inaccurate elevation data;

n. Disconnects in elevated surfaces (c.g., roadways, bridges, ctc.) gencrally caused by elevated surfices not being represented in the elevation data;

jii.  Building interscet and elipping generally caused by buildings not being represented in the elevation data;

v, Seasonal variations caused by images taken at differcnt times during a season, or during different scasons;

Page 3 of 5 Macon County, NC — C16099680 2019-11-06 DD-0G003-20160520




v,
Vi
viL
VIIL.

Ground 1llumination variations caused by images taken under different iflumination (e g, sunny, high overcast, moming light, afternoon light, etc.) within one
flight day or during different flight days;

Single GSD color variations caused by illumination differences or multiple-aircrafi/camera captures;

Mixed GSD color variations caused by adjacent areas being flown at different ground sample distances (GSDs), and

Water body color variations caused by multiple individual frames being used to create a mosaic across a body of water {e.g., lakes, ponds, rivers, ctc.).

Other Pictometry products may be available that are less prone to such artifacts than the Pictometry standard ortho mosaic products.

CHANGETINDER
Product: ChangeFinder - Change Detection with Customer’s Electronic Parce] Files
Data Source — Base: Pictometry Qutlines
Data Source Year - Base: 2017
Data Source — Comparison: Pictometry Imagery
Data Source Year — Comparison: 2020
Deck Identification: Ineluded in Building Qutlines

Regional Status Report Requesied:

Modified Technical Specifications:

Parameter Changes Prior to commencement of production, Customer may make changes to these product parameters by
providing Pictometry with written authorization (email being acceptable).

RapidAceess—Disaster Response Program (“DRP”)

Customer is eligible for DRP described betow from the Effective Date through the second anniversary of the initial Project delivery. Following
payment to Pictometry of amounts due with respect to each subsequent Project, Customer will be eligible for the then-current DRP for a petiod of
two years [rom delivery ol such subsequent Project. Customer must be in good-standing with Pictometry to maintain eligibility for DRP.

A,

Disaster Coverage Imagery at No Additienal Charge — Pictometry will, upon request of Customer and at no additional charge, provide
standard quality imagery of up to 200 square miles of affected areas (as determined by Pictometry) upon the occurrence of any of the lollowing
events during any period Customer is eligible for DRP;

0 Hurricanc: areas affccted by hurricanes of Category 2 and higher.

i Tornade: arcas aftected by tornados rated EF4 and higher.

O Terrorist: areas aflected by damage from terrorist attack.

[ Earthquake: areas affected by damage to critical infrastructure resulting from earthquakes measured at 6.0 or higher on the Richter scale.

C Tsunami: areas aftecied by damage 1o eritical infrastructure resulting from tsunamis.
Discounted Rate — Coverage for areas affected by the events set forth above exceeding 200 square miles will be, subject to Pictometry resource
availability, offcred to Customer at the then current DRP rates. Also, coverage for areas affected by hurricanes below Category II, tornadoes
below EF4 or earthquakes rated below 6.0 on the Richter scale will be, subject to Pictometry resource availability, o[Tered to Customer at the
then current DRP rates.
Online Services — Use of Pictometry Connect Explorer™ - Pictometry’s DRP includes the use of Conneet Txplorer for a term ol ninety days

(rom the date of delivery of the DRP imagery. Customcr shall have access to the DRP imagery for as long as they maintain an active Connect
account.

Page 4 of 5 Macon County, NC — C16099680 2019-11-06 DD-0003-20160520










MACON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OCTOBER 13, 2020
MINUTES

Chairman Tate called the meeting to order at 6:02 p.m. and welcomed those in
attendance. All Board Members, County Manager Derek Roland, Deputy Clerk
Mike Decker, Finance Director Lori Carpenter, County Attorney Chester Jones,
members of the news media and interested citizens were present.

ANNOUNCEMENTS: The board members recognized Mr. Jones for his 11
years of service as county attorney. Chairman Tate said the county
commission was “honored and blessed to have you serve us,” and praised Mr.
Jones for his “educational and non-biased perspective.” Commissioner Higdon
wished Mr. Jones the best in retirement and thanked him for his service, and
Commissioner Gillespie described Mr. Jones’ “steady hand” in his work with
the board. Commissioner Beale thanked Mr. Jones and his wife, Susan, and
said, “I hate to see him go,” and Commissioner Shields expressed his thanks as
well.  Mr. Roland noted he and Mr. Jones have worked closely together for
seven years, adding that Mr. Jones’ “cthical standards are unparalleled.” Mr.
Roland said there were many things the county accomplished that “we could
not have done without him,” and described Mr. Jones as a “first-class
individual.” Sheriff Holland commented that he had worked with Mr. Jones
during his entire career as sheriff, and pointed that when a final legal
document was produced, it was “a guarantee you could count on.”

MOMENT OF SILENCE: Chairman Tate asked those in attendance to observe
a moment of silence. '

PLEDGE TO THE FLAG: Led by Mr. Jones, the pledge to the flag was recited.

PUBLIC HEARING ON THE PROPOSED AMENDED AND RESTATED
WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATION FACILITIES ORDINANCE: Chairman
Tate called the public hearing on the proposed Amended and Restated Wireless
Telecommunication Facilities Ordinance to order at 6:07 p.m. and recognized
Joe Allen with the county’s Planning, Permitting and Development (PP&D)
Department. Mr. Allen explained that the commissioners had asked the Macon
County Planning Board to “streamline the process” for the approval of these
types of towers, and after “hard work and a lot of debate,” he was presenting a

Minutes
10.13.20
Page 1 of 9
























ADJOURN: With no other business, at 9:12 p.m., upon a motion by
Commissioner Beale, seconded by Commissioner Shields, the board voted
unanimously to adjourn.

Derek Roland Jim Tate

Ex Officio Clerk to the Board Board Chairman
Minutes
10.13.20

Page 9 of 9
























At Vaya Health, our goal is to embrace innovation, adapt to a changing environment and maximize resources

for the long-term benefit of the people and communities we serve.

We maintain a network of highly qualified providers, respond to individual and family needs on a local level
and effectively manage public service dollars. Additionally, through a robust public outreach program, we
educate the community about mental health, substance use disorder and I/DD issues and available services —
and how individuals in need can speak with a representative any time. Through reinvestment initiatives, we are
demonstrating every day how public managed care can benefit both the people who receive our services and

the taxpayers of North Carolina.

Every day, we work with each other, our providers, our partners and the people we serve to develop the best

and most-needed services for a healthier western North Carolina.

Mission Statement (“Who We Are”)
Vaya Health is a public manager of care for individuals facing challenges with mental illness, substance use,

and/or intellectual/developmental disabilities. Our goal is to successfully evolve in the health care system by
embracing innovation, adapting to a changing environment, and maximizing resources for the long term

benefit of the people and communities we serve.

Vision Statement (“What We're Building”)
Communities where people get the help they need to live the life they choose.

Values (“What We Believe In”)

* Person-Centeredness: Interacting with compassion, cultural sensitivity, honesty and empathy.

» Integration: Caring for the Whole Person within the home and community of an individual's choice.

» Commitment: Dedicated to partnering with consumers, families, providers and others to foster
genuine, trusting, respectful relationships essential to creating the synergy and connections that
make lives better,

+ Integrity: Ensuring quality care and accountable financial stewardship through ethical, responsive,

transparent and consistent leadership and business operations.
History
Vaya Health Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities and Substance Abuse Services was officially established
onJuly 1, 1972, Initially, Vaya Health operated in only seven counties: Cherokee, Clay, Graham, Haywood,
Jackson, Macon and Swain. At the time, we provided direct services and operated group homes and other
facilities. We continued to grow as a community-based behavioral health services organization throughout the

seventies, eighties and nineties.



In 2001, the state of North Carolina embarked on plans to reform the delivery of mental health, substance use
and intellectual/developmental disability services. Local management entities (LMFs) such as Vaya Health

divested of resources and became managers, not providers, of care.

As a wave of LME consolidations took place statewide, our focus turned eastward. In 2006, we began the
process of merging with New River LME, eventually bringing five additional counties into the Smoky fold:
Alleghany, Ashe, Avery, Watauga and Wilkes. In 2007, we began a consolidation with Foothills LME, adding

Alexander, Caldwell and McDowell counties.

In June 2011, the state Legislature passed into law a bill that expanded the Medicaid 1915(b)/(c) waiver
statewide. We transitioned to a full managed care organization (MCO) on July 1, 2012, now serving both state-

funded individuals and Medicaid beneficiaries.

In 2013, Vaya Health assumed management of the Asheville-based Western Highlands Network MCO, and
began a process to consolidate the two entities. With the completion of that merger, Vaya Health assumed
management duties for eight additional counties: Buncombe, Henderson, Madison, Mitchell, Polk, Rutherford,

Transylvania and Yancey, for a total of 23 counties covering nearly one quarter of the state.












